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In accordance with our recent discussions regarding the application of Q&A 46 pertaining to
Rule 17, it is agreed that Q&A 46 is clarified by the following :

Q 46(a):
What options does a displaced employee have?

A: A displaced employee has three (3) options (all three options are dependant on the
employee's seniority to hold a position):

1.. Employees may make a permanent displacement within forty-eight (48) hours of
being displaced;

2. Employees may temporarily exercise seniority to a vacant assignment that is
subject to advertisement, under advertisement, or known to be vacant for more
than five (5) days. However, the employee cannot stay on the temporary
assignment for more than forty-eight (48) hours following notification, and
therefore must make a permanent pick prior to the end of forty-eight (48) hours;

3. An employee displaced on a Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday, may, within
twenty-four (24) hours following notification, choose to make a temporary
exercise of seniority to a vacant assignment that is subject to advertisement, under
advertisement, or known to be vacant for more than five (5) days, in order to
provide the said employee the time to review and/or displace a junior employee
who was awarded a position on the current advertisement. While an employee
may make a permanent pick prior, the employee must make a permanent pick on
an assignment after 8:00PM Saturday, and prior to 12:00 NOON Sunday.

Under each of the three options, should the employee fail to adhere to any of the time
limits set forth, the employee will either be assigned to a regular assignment or to an
extra list assignment.
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If the forgoing properly reflects our understanding, please indicate by signing below.

Sincerely,

\~~3. l\;\-i?'~
William B. Murphy
Deputy General Manager
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I Concur:

Patrick F. Reill.
General Chairman- UTU


